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MEMORANDUM
To : Marcus Serrano
Village Administrator
From : George E. Pommer, P.E.

ASCE

Village Consulting Engineer

Dated : June 20, 2024
Subject : 2024 Gate Valve Replacement Project
Village of Buchanan

On June 19, 2024, one (1) bid for the referenced project was received and publicly read aloud at
Village Hall. The project was advertised in the Journal News, on the Village website, and on
BidnetDirect. As requested, we have reviewed the bid in accordance with the project
specifications. The bid values were verified for the one (1) bidder as shown on the attached bid

tabulation.

The work consists of furnishing all labor, materials and equipment necessary to furnish and
install new gate valves, valve boxes, and covers including all connection appurtenances, gravel
and fill material. Other related work shall include saw cutting concrete and asphalt roadways,
excavation, removal and disposal of excavated materials and existing gate valves, restoring
asphalt roadways, concrete road base, curbs and sidewalks, as well as restoring and cleaning the
project area all in accordance with the plans and specifications as directed by the Village Water
Department, as part of scheduled work and/or during emergency conditions.

This is a one (1) year agreement. The Village may elect to renew the agreement for one (1)
additional year if agreed upon by the Contractor.

The Contractor’s name and address is below the attached bid tabulation shows the cost for each
size of gate valve for both scheduled work and emergency work.

Contractor

Pizzella Bros. Inc.
7 Dogwood Road
Cortlandt Manor, NY 10567
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Marcus Serrano

2024 Gate Valve Replacement Project
Village of Buchanan

June 20, 2024
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The lowest bidder for the work is Pizzella Bros., Inc., who has submitted a responsive bid with
satisfactory work references and has been successful in completing similar projects of similar

scope.

Based on the above, we recommend that the Village Board accept and approve Pizzella Bros.
Inc. as the low bidder and have the project proceed pending the submission of bonds, and

insurances.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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P:\Village of Buchanan\Water\Water Valve Replacement 2024\Bids\Recommendation Letter.doc
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